## CORYDON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

## February 10, 2025

**CALL TO ORDER** 

The February 10, 2025 regular meeting of the Corydon Township Supervisors was called to order at 6:00 pm by Dennis Faucher, Chairman. The Pledge of Allegiance Followed.

**PRESENT** 

Dennis Faucher, Raymond Douglass, Michael Yohe, Supervisors; Lisa Godding, Secretary/Treasurer; Road Crew: Charles Schlopy, Randy Grandinetti

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Raymond Douglass made the motion to adopt the January 2, 2025 minutes. Michael Yohe seconded, all were in favor.

**NEW BUSINESS** 

- Bruce Alan Cobb Memorial Bridge The Township received an eMail from Lanny Layton January 20, 2025 regarding the dedication of a Memorial Bridge to Bruce Alan Cobb. This bridge is about 500' east of the Township Building. Bruce, a Corydon Township resident, was a Marine killed in Vietnam. Lanny requested a letter of support from the Supervisors for this dedication. Dennis Faucher read the letter addressed to The Honorable Martin Causer offering Corydon Township's unconditional support for this well-deserved dedication.
- Plow Truck Update Charles Schlopy and Randy Grandinetti discussed the condition of the Mack truck. There are issues with the truck and excessive replacement of anti-freeze (every 3 days). More discussion ensued with the age of the truck, and the replacement.
- McKean County Redevelopment Authority Community Development Block Grant – Discussion to write a grant for the purchase of a generator.
- McKean County Board of Elections Paperwork was presented listing all positions for 2025 Elections
- Wolf Run Road Saturday Call-Out Charles Schlopy and Randy Grandinetti discussed being called out for road conditions near a camp. The discussion included getting a sign for Limited Winter Maintenance.
- PennDOT Road Conditions On February 6<sup>th</sup> the Road Crew received a phone call from PennDOT following up on the condition of Route 346.
- 2025 Spring Clean Up Bradford Township is holding their Spring Clean Up on Mary 17. Corydon Township rents a dumpster from them for our cleanup. The decision was made to have the 2025 Corydon Township Spring Clean Up May 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup>.

**OLD BUSINESS** 

- 2024 Audit The Auditors started January 19th.
- Road Bonds Dallas Morris requested a letter to cancel their Bond on Stickney.

ROAD DEPARTMENT REPORT

Dennis Faucher presented the December Road Report:

- Plowed Roads
- Mixed Sand and Salt
- Fixed Hydraulic Lines on Ford 550

SECRETARY/TREASURER REPORT

The Secretary/Treasurer report was presented.

APPROVAL TO PAY EXPENSES

A motion was made by Raymond Douglass to pay expenses, and a second by

Michael Yohe. All were in favor.

CITIZENS CONCERNS

Discussion regarding Forestry Receipts – Stan Pecora will be contacted regarding this agreement; questions can be answered on how this is calculated.

Who from the Forestry can we ask?

**ADJOURNMENT** 

A motion was made by Raymond Douglass, seconded by Michael Yohe; all agreed to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 6:38p.m.

Next Monthly Meeting will be held Monday, March 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lisa Godding, Secretary/Treasurer